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Ответы можно присылать на почту 

panteleyeva88@yandex.ru или личными 

сообщениями в вк 
 

В названии файла или перед выполненным 

упражнением указывайте номер группы и свою 

фамилию 
 

Самостоятельно изучите теоретический материал, касающийся 

особенностей употребления времени Past Perfect и построения 

утвердительных, отрицательных и вопросительных предложений в этом 

времени*. Затем выполните упражнения**. 

 

*Грамматический материал можно изучить: 

- В кратких теоретических сведениях к работе (стр. 1-2); 

- На отсканированной странице учебника (стр. 3); 

- В группе в vk (https://vk.com/club171118096): https://vk.com/@-

171118096-past-perfect-pravila-obrazovaniya-i-sluchai-upotrebleniya 

 

**Упражнения располагаются на стр. 4 
 

Краткие теоретические сведения к работе 
В отличие от русского языка, где есть 3 времени глагола, – прошедшее, настоящее 

и будущее – в английском существует сложная система глагольных времен, которая в 

активном залоге включает в себя 12 временнЫх форм. Каждая из этих форм выражает 

определенный набор значений, который, впрочем, имеет соответствия в русском языке 

либо в виде видо-временных форм глагольного сказуемого, либо в виде его 

контекстуальных значений.  

Разным русским видо-временным формам сказуемого прошедшего времени 

соответствуют английские времена Past Simple, Past Continuous, Past Perfect и Past Perfect 

Continuous.  

Рассмотрим время Past Perfect (прошедшее совершенное). Оно употребляется в 

двух случаях:  

- Действие началось и закончилось до какого-то момента в прошлом (момент 

может быть обозначен временем, другим действием или ситуацией): Jessica had finished 

her essay by then. – К тому времени Джессика закончила сочинение. After everybody had 
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left, Susan began packing hurriedly. – После того, как все ушли, Сьюзан начала в спешке 

упаковывать вещи. Natalie felt wretched. She hadn’t slept well for two nights. – Натали 

чувствовала себя разбитой. Она плохо спала две последние ночи. 

- Последовательных действий, предшествовавших моменту в прошлом: Suddenly 

Luis realized that someone had opened the gate and had put a letter on the lawn. – Внезапно 

Льюис понял, что кто-то открыл калитку и положил письмо на лужайку. 

Для построения этого времени во всех трех типах предложений требуется 

вспомогательный глагол had и смысловой глагол в третьей форме (V3) или с окончанием   

-ed. Формула сказуемого в утвердительном предложении выглядит как had + V3 / Ved       

(I had done / I had worked). Глагол had можно сокращать через апостроф до ’d. Чтобы 

построить отрицательное предложение, нужно к вспомогательному глаголу добавить 

отрицательную частицу not: had not + V3 / Ved; стяженная форма выглядит как hadn’t       

(I hadn’t done / I hadn’t worked). Наконец, чтобы задать вопрос, вспомогательный глагол 

необходимо вынести на первое место перед подлежащим (Had he worked? / Had he done?).  

Наречия времени в Past Perfect такие же, как в Present Perfect. Специфическими 

маркерами именно этого времени являются предлоги by и before. 
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Unit

15 Past perfect (I had done)

A Study this example situation:

The past perfect (simple) is had + past participle (gone/seen/finished etc.).

Sometimes we talk about something that happened in the past:

 Sarah arrived at the party.
This is the starting point of the story.  Then, if we want to talk about things that happened before this time, 
we use the past perfect (had …):

When Sarah arrived at the party, Paul had already gone home.

Some more examples:
When we got home last night, we found that somebody had broken into the flat.
Karen didn’t come to the cinema with us.  She’d already seen the movie.
At first I thought I’d done the right thing, but I soon realised that I’d made a big mistake.
The people sitting next to me on the plane were nervous.  They hadn’t flown before.

 or They’d never flown before.

Sarah and Paul went to the same party last week, but they 
didn’t see each other.  Paul left  the party at 10.30 and Sarah 
arrived at 11 o’clock.

So when Sarah arrived at the party, Paul wasn’t there.

He had gone home.

had gone is the past perfect:

I/we/they/you
he/she/it

had
(= I’d etc.)
(= he’d etc.)

gone
seen
finished  etc.

Compare present perfect (have seen etc.) and past perfect (had seen etc.):B

Present perfect

Who is that woman?  I’ve seen her before, 
but I can’t remember where.
We aren’t hungry.  We’ve just had lunch.
The house is dirty.  They haven’t cleaned 
it for weeks.

Past perfect

I wasn’t sure who she was.  I’d seen her 
before, but I couldn’t remember where.
We weren’t hungry.  We’d just had lunch.
The house was dirty.  They hadn’t 
cleaned it for weeks.

Past simple

a: Was Tom there when you arrived?
 b: Yes, but he left  soon aft erwards.

Kate wasn’t at home when I phoned.
 She was at her mother’s house.

Past perfect

a:  Was Tom there when you arrived?
 b:  No, he’d already left .

Kate had just got home when I phoned.
 She’d been at her mother’s house.

Compare past simple (left , was etc.) and past perfect (had left , had been etc.):C

past         now

have seen

past  now

had seen

PAUL

SARAH

10.30

11.00

Bye!

Hi!
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Exercises
Unit

15
15.1  Read the situations and write sentences using the words in brackets.

1 There was a picture lying on the floor.

(It / fall / off the wall)   It had fallen off the wall.

2 The people sitting next to you on the plane were nervous.  It was their first flight.

(They / not / fly / before)   They hadn’t flown before.

3 You went back to your home town recently after many years.  It wasn’t the same as before.

(It / change / a lot)   It 

4 Somebody sang a song.  You didn’t know it.

(I / not / hear / it / before)   I 

5 I invited Rachel to the party, but she couldn’t come.

(She / arrange / to do something else)   

6 You went to the cinema last night.  You got to the cinema late.

(The film / already / start)   

7 Last year we went to Mexico.  It was our first time there.

(We / not / be / there / before)   We 

8  I met Daniel last week.  It was good to see him again after such a long time.

(I / not / see / him for five years)   

9 I offered my friends something to eat, but they weren’t hungry.

 (They / just / have / lunch)   

10 Sam played tennis yesterday.  He wasn’t very good at it because it was his first game ever.

(He / never / play / before)   

15.2  Use the sentences on the left to complete the paragraphs on the right.  These sentences are in the 

order in which they happened – so (a) happened before (b), (b) before (c) etc.  But your paragraph 

begins with the underlined sentence, so sometimes you need the past perfect.

1 (a)  Somebody broke into the office during 

the night.

(b) We arrived at work in the morning.

(c) We called the police.

2 (a) Laura went out this morning.

(b) I rang her doorbell.

(c) There was no answer.

3 (a)  Joe came back from holiday a few 

days ago.

(b) I met him the same day.

(c) He looked very well.

4 (a) James sent Amy lots of emails.

(b) She never replied to them.

(c) Yesterday he got a phone call from her.

(d) He was surprised.

We arrived at work in the morning and found 

that somebody had broken  into the office

during the night. So we called  the police.

I went to Laura’s house this morning and rang 

her doorbell, but  no answer.  

 out.

I met Joe a few days ago.   just

 holiday.

 very well. 

Yesterday James 

from Amy.   surprised.

 lots of emails,

but  .

15.3  Put the verb into the correct form, past perfect (I had done) or past simple (I did).

1 Paul wasn’t at the party when I arrived.  He’d gone  (He / go) home.

2 I felt very tired when I got home, so  (I / go) straight to bed.

3 The house was very quiet when I got home.  Everybody  (go) to bed.

4 Mark travels a lot.  When I first met him,  (he / already / travel)  

round the world.

5 Sorry I’m late.  The car  (break) down on my way here.

6 We were driving along the road when  (we / see) a car which 

(break) down, so  (we / stop) to help.
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